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LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd
51 Ubi Ave 1 #01-25 Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Singapora 408933
TEL: 62558 3561 FAX: 6256 4315
Reg. No: 198607186R GS5T Reg. No. 18-5607188-R

Affillated to Federation Internationale Des Experts En Automobila

ERGO INSURANCE PTE LTD Rel CS/EGI18008962/K 1vd3
s (T
#04-01 SUNTEC TOWER FIVE Date: 17-05-2018
SINGAPORE 038885
Code: EGI
1. Policy Particulars :- THIRD PARTY CLAIM
Insured Veh. SJP 56235 Veh, Inspected SHD B48R
Palicy No. Coverage (§) 0.00
Claim No, SJP58235/50pl Excess (§) 0.00
Assign From YEE PEI LI Assign Date 17/05/2018
2. Vehicle Particulars & Condition
Make & Model c.c 0
Engine No. HIDDEN Year of Reg.
Chassis No. Colour
Odometaer Steering
Brakes Modification
General
3. Conditions of Tyres
Size Make Balance
R/H Front Tyre mm
L/H Front Tyre mim
R/H Rear Tyre mm
L/H Rear Tyre mm
4. Description of Damages
l
5. General Information
Accident Date  15/05/2018 Inspection Date 17/05/2018

Survey held at

TRANS-CAB AUTO SERVICES PTELTD

ND.2 ANG MO KIO ST &3
SINGAPORE 589111

Sa,

Remarks

AJTHE INSPECTION WAS CONDUCTED ON A"WITHOUT PREJUDICE™ BASIS.

B)IN ACCORDANCE TO YOUR INSTRUCTIONS, WE HAVE NOT AUTHORISED REPAIRS.




Veron Chen (LKKAuto

From: Veron Chen (LKKAuto)

Sent: Friday, 18 May 2018 8:53 AM

To: 'Survey Report (ERGO Insurance Pte. Ltd.)’

Ce: SUR; "Yee Pei Li’

Subject: RE: §JP5623S / TP : SHDGE48R/LKK / DOA : 15/05/2018
Attachments: PRELI REVISED pdf

Dear Pei Li,

Enclosed preliminary revised of vehicle SHD 648R
Date of survey: 17/5/2018
Number of days:4 days

Best Regards,

Veron Chen | Case Handler

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

Phone: 6256-3561 | emall sur@lkkauto.com | fax: 6256-4315

Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubl Avenue 1, #02-25 | S(408933)

From: Admin-D (LKKAuto)

Sent: Thursday, 17 May 2018 10:42 AM

To: 'Survey Report (ERGO Insurance Pte. Ltd.)' <Survey.Report@ergo.com.sg>; assignments
<assignments@lkkauto.com>

Cc: SUR <sur@Ikkauto.com>; "Yee Pei Li' <peili.yee@ergo.com.sg>

Subject: RE: SJP56235 / TP : SHD648R/LKK / DOA : 15/05/2018

Dear Sir/Mdm,
Thank you for the assignment.

BEST REGARDS,

G.Nivitha | Admin

LKEK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

Phone: 6841-1072 | email: pssignments@lkkiuto.com | fax: 6256-4315
Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | S{408933)

From: Survey Report (ERGO Insurance Pte. Ltd.) [mailto:Survey.Report@ergo.com.sg
Sent: Thursday, 17 May 2018 10:31 AM

To: 'admin-d@lkkauto.com' <admin-d@lkkauto.com>
Subject: 01 : SIP56235 / TP : SHD648R/LKK / DOA : 15/05/2018
Dear Ashley,

Please assist to conduct these surveys:-

NO | VEHTO W/SHOP NAME PERSON TO CONTACT | OUR REF 0ic REMARKS
BE SURVEY




‘1 | SHD648R | TRANS-CAB SERVICES | CANDY KONG @ SIP56235/5L STEVE DOA: 15/05/2018
PTELTD @ 2 ANG MO | 6287 6666 wp
KIO STREET 63

Note: To survey on without prejudice basis. Please advise the consistency of damages to third party vehicle that
you are require to conduct a re-survey before vehicle is returned to claimant. They are to contact your office
directly. Please do keep us in the loop.

Attached are estimate, insured and TP's SAS (note: reports not to be released to any Third Party).

Kindly update of the survey status via Survey.Report@ergo.com.sg.

Kindly acknowledge receipt.

Thank you

Yee Pei Li

Claims Assistart (Motor)

ERGO Insurance Ple Lid

5 Temaseh Boulevard

#04-01 Suntec Tower Five

Singapore 038985

Tel - 6568259199 DID: 65 6625 8164
Website www erg.com.sq

ERGO is one ol the major ingurance groups in Germany and Europe. Worldwide, ERGO is representad in mare than 30 countnes
and concentrates on Europe and Asia, ERGO s part of Munich Re (Group), ong of the warld' s lzading nsk camers.



-Nivitha (LKK Auto)

From: Survey Report (ERGO Insurance Pte. Ltd.) <Survey.Report@ergo.comsg>

Sent: Thursday, 17 May 2018 10:31 AM

To: ‘admin-d@lkkauto.com’

Subject: Ol : SIPS6E23S / TP : SHDG48R/LKK / DOA : 15/05/2018

Attachments: SJP5623S - SAS pdf; SHDG48R - SAS pdf, SHDB48R - PRS FORM.pdf, SHDB4ER -

estimate.pdf; ARRANGE FOR SURVEY SHD64BR (271 KB)

Dear Ashley,

Please assist to conduct these surveys:-

NO | VEHTO W/SHOP NAME PERSON TO CONTACT | OUR REF oic REMARKS
BE SURVEY
1 SHD 648R | TRANS-CAB SERVICES CANDY KONG @ 5JP56235/5L STEVE DOA: 15/05/2018
PTELTD @ 2 ANG MO | 62B7 6666 WP
KIO STREET 63

Note: To survey on without prejudice basis. Please advise the consistency of damages to third party vehicle that

you are require to conduct a re-survey before vehicle is returned to claimant. They are to contact your office
directly. Please do keep us in the loop. o

Attached are estimate, insured and TP's SAS (note: reports not to be released to any Third Party). i /

Kindly update of the survey status via Survey.Report@ergo.com.sg.

Kindly acknowledge receipt.

ThHank Yo

Yee Pei Li

s Assistant (Motan
ERGD Ihsurancs Ple Lid
5 Temasek Boulevard
#0201 Suntec Tower Flge
singapore 038585

Tel: 66 6828 8194 DID: 65 6826 9184

ERGD s ane of the major insutance groups in Garmany and Euope. Wardwide ERGO Is iepresented in more than 30 countijes
and concentrales on Europe and Asia. ERGO 5 part of Munich Re (Group), one of the wotld's leading risk carrigrs



Date
Our Reference:

Your Reference:

Tou

Pre-Re

Vehicle For Inspection:
Insured’s Vehicle:
Date Of Accident:

17.05.2018

ERGO

Sent via Fax

SJP 56235/5L/pl

5GD 648R

or

TRANS-CAB AUTO SERVICES PTE LTD

ir Survey [PRS) A

owl
SGD 648R

candy. kong@transcab.com.sg

5IP 56235

15.05.2018

We acknowledge receipt of your request for PRS on;

17.05.2018

In compliance with "State Courts Practice Directions Amendment No.1 of 2016”, do select an assessor from

the list below and indicate your selection in the box marked *.

-

LKK

AlS Automaobile Inspection Services Pte Lid LBS LBS Auto Consultants Poe Ltd
FTA FarmTeam Consultancy Pta Lid LKK LKK Aute Consultanis Pe Lid
1A5 Infinitl Appraisal Service 21 Priority Services

JPK IP Knights Pte Ltd VacC Vicem Lid

Your request for inspection does not have your client's GIA report, kindly farward @ cogy.

Your request for inspection does not have your client’s cost of repalr estimate, kindly forward 3 copy

We acknowledge your interest for direct settiement, we will assess & revert soon upon receipt of estimate.

v Qur insured's driver has not reported the accdent 1o us todate.
V  |others: OFFICER-IN-CHARGE STEVE LIM
Prepared byt Pai L BE2S 9194 El;lm;ﬂnmu_ﬂ:m_!!
3 Qéf\\___p— +
Signature: FAX : 6829 9247
Assessor use only; Workshop use only:
Assessor attended workihop oni
Aasignment Date Date:
Assignment Time: Tirme
Ingpector:
Remarks: D Vehicle not avallable at the appointed date and time.

Kindly acknowledge our Assessor presence for the above job .

Woerkshop Acknowledgement & Stamp.
Note: Our Inspection is on o without admiisian ta Nability basis.




EMASNIA

> Back to OneMotoring

Enquire PARF/COE Rebate for Registered Vehicle

Vehicle Owner Particulars
Ovimer 1D Type

Cwner D
Vehicle Detalls

Yehicle Mo.

Vehicle to be Exported:
Intended De-regestration Date;
Vehitle Make:

Viehicle Model:

Primary Colour:
Manutacturing Year:

Engine Na.:

Chassis No

Mazimum Power Dutput:
Open Markst Value:

Original Registration Date:
First Registration Date:
Transter Count:

Actual ARF Paid

Intended PARF Rebate Detalls

PARF Eligibllity:

PARF Eligibillty Expiry Date:
PARF Rebate Amount:

Intended COE Rebate Detalls
COE Expiry Date:

COE Category:

COE PeriodiYaars),

PFOP Pald

COE Rebate Amount:

Total Rebate Amount:
Message

Pleass nate that the B-year OOE for this vehicle cannot be further renewed. The vehicle must be de-registered upon COE expiry or when the

PARFICTE Ranais Frmare

wvehicle reaches its stanutory lifespan (if applicable), whicheser is earlier,

The intormation contained hereinis correct as at 14 May 2018

OK

Company
IHTEK

SHD&4BR

Yes

16 May 2018

REMALLT

LATITUDE 2.0L DCIAUTO DVAB 240R
Red

2015
MPREEIFCO0314B
VF1ABL15ALIC283252
127.0kW 1170 bhg)
L£19.7%8.00

30 Nov 2017

30 Nov 2017

0

£19.998.00

Yes
2% Nov 2025
$14.998.00

29 Nov 2025

A~ Carupto 1400ce & 9ThW [130bhp)
B

$31.5%6.00

2687400

£41.874.00

MRSV . GOV SRV IR VITACTIC NV ENIGU I D BL ) UDH CoMORELMs Feginpul mmuUnL | N IDSruauguye ) |

(Y



SINGAPORE ACCIDENT STATEMENT

IMPORTANT HNOTICE

rescly the delads of e acodent B spesd up the claims process

| Dlpgas ppior

2 This Form mimt be complated by the Palicyholder and'or the Authorsed Driver

1, INPErTTiEes

provesed musl be as fruthiul and poccurale sy possitie, Any willul marepressmaton or wiholding of maters! tects may aflow MEdrance Companies o
repudiata policy abdihy = =

1 The issue and SCceEpAncs |".|-..I'_;|-|-|_.. NUTANCE COMparHEs & nof on sdmssson of pohcy hakedy on I pafl D NG MeUMmnce Compan/es

5 Any fnlsa reporting may be relerred (o the Polico for immestigation.

& Thin report will be forwarded by the insursmn of tha GIA Records Managsmend Centre astablished by

- T Jprpdecatine by imterestad

the General insurance Assacisbon of Singapote |GIA) for

THE

wirig @nd Pl copeses ol 1hie regart will, for & les, S madts il

7. By e lodgemant of thia repor io the imawrers. you hereby consent 1o the archiving of this feporl &l the centre and 1o cobies of e reparnt being made svadabls

Date Of Repon 16/05/2018 13:30

Dats Of Accidani 1505/2018 21:20

Exact Location Of Accident ORCHARD TURN
Country/State of Loss SINGAFORE

Vehicle Registration Number SHDE48R
Insured/Policyholder

Nama Of Registerad Owner TRANS-CAB SERVICES PTELTD
Co Reg No 200303BTAK

Emall Address CLAIMSETRANSCAB.COM.SG
Mobile Phona No

Alternative Phone No OFFICE-02B60666

Vehicle Particulars

Manufacturar RENAULT

Model LATITUDE-2.0 L (A)

Exact Purpose for which venhicie was baing usad at
time af accident

HIRE AND REWARD

Are you claiming under your own insurance policy
for repair fo your vehicle?

I Mo, Please state actlon 1o be taker THIRD PARTY

NO

Vehicle Category TAXI

Insurance Company

Name of Insurance Company
Type Of Coverags
Fleet Policy

Policy Number
Cover Nole Number
Driver

Mame af Driver
NRIC No

Data OF Birth
Decupatiar

Date Of Driving Pass
Criving Expariance
Gandar

Mobike Number

Fax Number
wontact Numbet

EMall Address

AXA INSURANCE PTE LTD
THIRD PARTY
YES

VPXP1880520

LEE THIONG PENG
STT29682D

25101877

OUTDOOR

211101597

20 YEARS AND 6 MONTHS
MALE

(LOCAL) +65-68416622

NOEMAIL



BLK 4888 CHOA CHU KANG AVENUE 5
FRdress #05-147

Pasicode BE2488
Was driver an employes of the Insured's Company NO
It Mo, Relationship of the Driver with the Insured OTHER - RELIEF

Vehicle Registration Mumber of Driver's Own
Vehicle

Insurance Company of Driver's Own Vehicha

General Information of the Accident

Type Of Accident COLLISION - MAJORMINOR RD
Weather Condilions CLEAR

Road Surface DRY

Other Information

Was any for@ign vehicle invalved ih this accident? NO

Number of vehicles invelved in the sccidant 2

Was any body injured in the Accidant? NO

Was any injured conveyed to hospital by NO

ambulancs?

Was any ather material or propery damaged? YES

| f‘{'—*’_'-‘-f bean apumﬁched by unknown _persnnm NO

saliciting/affering accident claims assistance.

Number of Passengers (Including Drvar) 2

Passenger 1 NAME: UNKNOWN

GENDER: MALE

Details of Police Action

Was the accident reported to the police? NO
If Yos Please state which Palica Station

Was notice of intended Proseculion given? NO
If Yas against whom?

Circumstances of Accident

On 15.05.2018 at about 2120hrs, | was travelling straight =long Orchard Turn, Suddanly | felt an impacl. Vehicle B (SJP56235)
which came oul from Takashimaya Tower A exit without checking for oncoming vehicle. Hance, \ehicle B frant partion hit anto
my taxi laft side portion

Attachment{s)

Are accldenl photos avallable for attachment? YES

VWas there any video capturad by Car Camara? NO

Was thare any audio recorded? NO
Vehicle Registration Numbear SJP56235

Vehicle Make/Model/ Colour
Details Of Properties

Vehicle Catagory PRIVATE CAR
Name of Driver EUGENE POH
MRIC/Passport Number STTOT1RRA
Contact Numbar 95848948
Address

Postoode

Insurance Caompany Name

Fage 2 of 12



Mature Of Damage
Wo. Of Passenger (Including Driver)

Prge 2013



Sketch Plan Pg. 1

IMPORTANT NOTICE

1. Flease report comectly the detalls of the sccident to speed up tha claims process.
2. This Form must be gomplatoed b

3 Infarmation provided mast be as truthful snd aceura pagiblg. Amy witlul misrepresentation or withholding of material
facts may aflow Insurance companies to repudiate policy Babllity.

4, The issue and acoeptance of this Form by insurence comganies is not an admission of policy abfity on the part of tha Insurance

5. The raport wlll be Forwarded by the insurers of the GIA Records Management Centre ectablighed by the General Insurance
Assseigtion of Singapase {GIA] for archiving and that copies of this report will for a fee be made svallsble ypon applicatian by
interested parties

7. By the lodgment of this repart to the Insurers. you hereby consent 1o the archiving of this report 3t the centre and to coples of
the report being made availabie sforessid.

£, Consent under the Parsonal Data Protection Act [POPA)
I understand, acknowledge, agroe and consant that

{2l My lnaurer, my werkshep snd the Genersl inturance Assaciation of Bingapore ["GI1A"] may/fara permitted 1o collect, uss,
discloze and/or process my personal dats/personal Information set put in this [form| and any other personal information
provided by me or posseased by mry insurer (collectively the “Persanal infarmation”) end disclosz end transfar such
Personal Information to all insurer(s) wha have Insured vehicle{s) iInvoled m this sccident (all Insurer(s) who hive insured
vehicle{s] involved in this sccident shall ba coflectively refermed to as the “insurer®), the Irsurers” wyers/law lema, the
:nwvlu#ﬂh of Singapore and any relevant govermment agency/autharity liach a1 the police), for the purposedi)
() precesing. handling snd/or dealing with my daims including the settiament of the claims and any necessary

invettigationy relating ta the claimy;

fil} mvestigating the sceident and/or my claims;
[ili} ewrrying out andfor dealing with my knstructions of responding to any engulries by me:

(v} mdminigtening my claims {inchading the mailing of cormrezpondence, sTRtEments, invencet, FEpCrLs o NOUCET T me,
which could invalve disclegure of certsin personal data about me 22 belng about dellvery of the same a5 well a5 on the
extarna| cover of envelopes/mll pachages); and/or

[w} cemplying with apalicable lew in admintitering. processing, handling and/ar desling with my daime(colinctively the
"Purposes”]

[B) ®l insurer{s) who have incured vehicledt) invalved in this sceident and the insurers’ liwyenslaw firms, may/sre permitied
to collect, use, disciose and/or process my Personal information for one or mors of the sbove Purposes; and

[e] iy Fersonal information may/tan be dndosed oy ary of the insurers and/for GIA to their third party servics providers or
sgentafincluding thelr mwyers/lew fiema), which may be sited outside of Singapore, for one or more of the sbove Purposss.

(d] my Personal information will also be coflectea and used to compile claims histary for the surpose of freud detection,
Investigation snd mansgement in pretent and l future claims.

{e] the information so collected under [d) above may be shared / discipsed:

(i tosl ivsuress and/or any other third parties that assst In evalusting, investigsting. controlling or managing fraod,
regulstors, low enfeccemnnt snd government sgencies as reasansbly reguired for the purpesss stated, ar

() far camplying with requirements under any regulstionsd, Wws or court arders,

Palicyhalder's Signatare ettt s Sgriatrn Reporting Comtra Personmel'] Wgniturs
Date & Tima: |H driver is ot tha palicyhalder] Name:
Dane & Tirma- PREC/TIM iy

GAIIL ez =iPionf arm_ Wi

Page 4ol 12



Sketch Plan #2 Pg. 1
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DESCRIBE CIRCUMSTANCES OF THE ACCIDENT

s =& tac, Bk

1

DECLARATION
|/We declare the foregalng particulars ars true in svery retpect

Peolizyholtery Spaature
Date K Tme:

Derheer's Signature
[M driver ls ot the podicyholdar)
Duie & Tome:

ol e sdfun arm_VE

Reparting Contre P
Mame:

HAICTEIN Mo

) fgnature

Page S of 12



Trans-cab Auto Services Pte Ltd

No. 2 Ang Mo Kio Street 63 Singapore 569111
Tel No. - 6287 6666  Fax No. : 6257 1330
CO./GST Reg No. 201019626G

SHD 648R

Vehicle No.:
Chassis No.:
Vehicle Make:
Vehicle Model:
Date of Accident :
Third Party Insurer :

PART

FENDER PANEL FRTLH - fa-i
WHEELARCH FRT LH 3¢ r9™
FENDER BRACKET LOWER LH > ¥~
FENDER INSULATOR LH —

DOOR PANELFRTLH

DOOR HINGE UPPER LH L70Y X M
DOOR HINGE LOWERLH < ¥
DOOR CHECK FRTLH »

DOOR CHECK BOLT ) /™
DOORLOCKFRTLH =

DOOR CATCH FRT LH  » J*

DOOR HANDLE OUTER FRT LH X »+*
DOOR HANDLE COVER FRT LH X #*°
DOOR HANDLE MODULE FRT LH ¥
DOOR REGULATORFRTLH < 7
DOOR REGUALTOR MOTOR FRT LH kj__
DOOR REGULATOR GUIDE FRT LH % °
DOOR PANEL REAR LH LTOY ﬂ"
DOOR MIRROR ASSY LH X J*
ROCKER PANEL INNER GARNISH LH X 24>
ROCKER PANEL INNER LH o &
ROCKER PANEL CENTER LH 3¢ 7~
DOOR HARNESS WIRE ¥ 77

e et e e e e T I B R T S I e e e T e |

10%

SHD 648R

AAD1805-152

VF1ABL15AUC283252

RENAULT
LATITUDE
15.5.2018
ERGO

WP WY WY Y T Y A W Y Y A S WY S S S R S R e Y

LIST

783.83
278.84
15,79
130.84
£,844.66
261.28
30055
19477
22.69
908.75
13123
47776
13.22
133.60
505.19
796.46
120.97
2,844 66
148340
466.51
1.024.79
990.25
2,670.00

17,400.05
1,740.00

15,660.04




L]

Trans-cab Auto Services Pte Ltd

No. 2 Ang Mo Kio Street 63 Singapore 569111
Tel Mo. . 6287 BE66 Fax No.: 6257 1330
CO/GST Reg. No. 201019626G

SHD B4ER

1SET

1SET
1SET

15ET

—  d e b

Specical Nett

BUMPERCLIPFRT X A
BUMPER BRACKET CLIP FRT LH X
BUMPER SUPPORT CLIP FRT LH 3 %
BUMPER GRILLE LOWER CLIP ¢ **
FRAME FULL SUPPORT PANEL cLIP X ™
FRAME FULL SUPPORT PANEL NUT ¢ '~
FRAME FULL SUPPORT PANEL STUD s ™
WHEELARCH CLIPFRTLH >  *

Pt
FRONT DOOR STICKER Trans-cab' =~

FRONT DOOR STICKER 'Chassis' — ™~
REAR DOOR STICKER '6555 3333° =~
FRONT LEFTTYRERIM X 2%

W O W WY W WY DA O W VR B an

AAD1805-152

66.00
12.00
10.50
69.00
70.00
20.00
30.00
3050
80.00
50.00
80.00
380.00

TOTAL §

TOTAL PARTS $

LABOUR

Panel beating, knocking and straightening the
necessary portion, remove and renewal of parts, adjust
and realign the same

Putty and spray painting of the affected portion.

To rust-proofing of the affected areas.

To transfer of tire, rim and on wheel balancing.

To Check Electrical Lighting Concerned.

16,558.04

To remove and refit interior fittings, trimings. gamish,
fittings and other, to enable repair.

To check steering geometry and computer wheel
alignment



Trans-cab Auto Services Pte Ltd

No. 2 Ang Mo Kio Street 63 Singapore 563111
Tel No. : 6287 6666 Fax Mo. : 6257 1330
CO./GST Reg. No, 2010196266

SHD 648R

To transfer of front fender fittings, attachment and
perform water seepage test. 1

To vacuum, replace, refix and recharge air condenser g
To replace, refix and top up coolant for radiator g

To vacuum, replace, refix and recharge Air Intercooler  §

AAD18B05-152

TOTAL $

10,710.00

Over All Total $

27,268.04

PART BY PART (REPAIR DAY)
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' 7d 74 LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd
;_‘- — 51 Libi Ave 1 #01-25 Pays Ubi Industrial Park, Singapore 408833
- TEL: B258 1561 FAX: 6258 4318

Reg. No: 16060T188R GST Reg. No. 19-8807188-R

Affillated to Federation Internationale Des Experts En Automobile

ERGO INSURANCE PTELTD Rel | CS/EGI1B008962/K1vd3n2
Soudy SINTEE TONER NN
#04-01 SUNTEC TOWER FIVE Date: 10-10-2018
SINGAPORE 038985
Code: EGI
1. Policy Particulars :- THIRD PARTY CLAIM
Insured Veh. SJP 56235 Veh. Inspected SHD G648R
Policy No. Coverage (§) 0.00
Claim No. SJPS6238/SLUpl Excess ($) 0.00
Assign From YEE FEI LI Assign Date 17052018
2. Vehicle Particulars & Condition
Make & Model RENAULT LATITUDE c.C 1995
Engine No. HIDDEN Year of Reg. 2017
Chassis No. VF1ABL15AUC283252 Colour RED
Odometer 67587 Steering IN ORDER
Brakes IN ORDER Modification STANDARD ALLOY RIM
General FAIR
3. Conditions of Tyres
Size Make Balance
R/H Front Tyre |[21560 R16 GITI 7T mm
L/H Front Tyre |21580 R16 GITI 7 mm
R/H Rear Tyre |215/60 R16 GITI 7 mm
L/H Rear Tyre |215/80 R16 GITI 7 mm
4. Description of Damages
THE VEHICLE SUSTAINED DAMAGES AT THE N/S BODY.
DAMAGES SEE DETAILS
5. General Information
Accident Date  15/05/2018 |inspection Date 17/05/2018
Survey held at TRANS-CAB AUTOD SERVICES PTE LTD
NO.2 ANG MO KIO 5T 63
SINGAPORE 559111
Sa. Remarks
AJTHE INSPECTION WAS CONDUCTED ON A"WITHOUT PREJUDICE" BASIS
BJIN ACCORDANCE TO YOUR INSTRUCTIONS, WE HAVE NOT AUTHORISED REPAIRS.

5b, Estimate Days of Repair

ESTIMATED NORMAL PERIOD FOR REPAIR 4 Working Days




LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

51 Ubl Ave 1 #01-25 Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Singapore 408033

TEL: 6256 33561 FAX: 6256 4315

Reg. No: 198807198R GST Reg No. 19-9607188-R
ADJUSTMENT ON REPAIR COST FOR VEHICLE NO. SHD 648R

aty Description of Parts. Condition
REPLACEMENT OF PARTS
1|FENDER PANEL FRT LH DENTED 78383 783.83
1|WHEELARCH FRT LH TO REPAIR SEE ZTB.B4 -
LABOUR
1|FENDER BRACKET LOWER LH SERVICEABLE 1670 -
1|FENDER INSULATOR LH CRACKED 130 84 130.84
1|DOOR PANEL FRT LH DENTED 2,844 65 2 B44 66
1|DOOR HINGE UPPER LH L7DY SERVICEABLE 26128 -
1|DOOR HINGE LOWER LH SERVICEABLE 300 55 -
1|DOOR CHECK FRT LH SERVICEABLE 18477
1|DOOR CHECK BOLT SERVICEABLE 2269 -
1|DOOR LOCK FRT LH SERVICEABLE 208 75 -
1|DOOR CATCH FRT LH SERVICEABLE 13123 .
1|DOOR HANDLE OUTER FRT LH SERVICEABLE 477 T8 -
1|DOOR HANDLE COVER FRT LH SERVICEABLE 1322 -
1|DOOR HANDLE MODULE FRT LH SERVICEABLE 133.60 -
1|DOOR REGULATOR FRT LH SERVICEABLE 505.18 -
1|DCOR REGULATOR MOTOR FRT LH SERVICEABLE TOE 46 -
1|DOOR REGULATOR GUIDE FRT LH SERVICEABLE 12097 -
1|DOOR PANEL REAR LH LT0Y DENTED 2844 68 2 Ba4 66
1|DO0OR MIRROR ASSY LH SERVICEABLE 1.483.40 -
1|ROCKER PANEL INNER GARMISH LH TO REPAIR SEE 466 51 -
LABOUR
1|ROCKER PANEL INNER LH SERVICEABLE 1,024.79 -
1|ROCKER PANEL CENTER LH SERVICEABLE 990,25 -
1|DO0CR HARNESS WIRE SERVICEABLE 267000 -
LESS 10% DISCOUNT -1,740.00 560 40
16.660.04 594359
SPECIAL NETT ITEMS
1|SET BUMPER CLIP FRT (SN} NOT NECESSARY 66.00 -
1|BUMPER BRACKET CLIP FRT LH (SN) NOT MECESSARY 1200 -
1|BUMPER SUPPORT CLIP FRT LH (SN} NOT NECESSARY 10.50 -

Repor Rel No. CS/EGI18008962/K1vd3an2




LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

51 Ubi Ave 1 #01-25 Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Singapore 408833
TEL: B256 3567 FAX: 6256 4315
Reg No: 199607108R GST Rag. Mo 18-9807T198-R

1]5ET BUMPER GRILLE LOWER CLIP (SN) NOT NECESSARY
1|SET FRAME FULL SUPPORT PANEL CLIP (SN) NOT NECESSARY T0.00 -
2|FRAME FULL SUPPORT PANEL NUT (8N) NOT MECESSARY 20,00 -
2|FRAME FULL SUPPQORT PANEL STUD (SN) NOT NECESSARY 30,00 -
1|SET WHEELARCH CLIF FRT LH (SN) NOT NECESSARY ap.so B
1|FRONT DDOR STICKER "TRANS-CAB" (SN) HECESSARY 80.00 80.00
1|FRONT DOOR STICKER "CHASSIS" (SM) NECESSARY 5000 50 00
1|REAR DOOR STICKER "“6555 3333" (SN) NECESSARY B0.00 B80.00
1|FRONT LEFT TYRE RIM (SN) SERVICEABLE 380.00 -
8588.00 210.00
LABOUR
PANEL BEATING KNOCKING AND STRAIGHTENING THE 4 500.00 &00.00
MNECESSARY PORTION REMOVE AND RENEWAL OF
PARTS.ADJUST AND REALIGN THE SAME.INCLUSIVE OF
THE REPAIR OF WHEELARCH FRT LH AND ROCKER
PANEL INMNER GARNISH LH
PUTTY AND SPRAY PAINTING OF THE AFFECTED a4 000.00 BOOD .00
PORTION
TO RUST-PROOFING OF THE AFFECTED AREAS. 170.00 100.00
TO REMOVE AND REFIT INTERIOR 380.00 50.00
FITTINGS TRIMINGS, GARNISH,
FITTINGS AND OTHER, TO ENABLE REPAIR.
TO CHECK STEERING GEOMETRY AND COMPUTER NOT MECESSARY 220.00 -
WHEEL ALIGNMENT
TO TRANSFER OF TIRE RIM AND ON WHEEL NOT NECESSARY 170.00 -
BALANCING.
TO CHECK ELECTRICAL LIGHTING CONCERNED NOT NECESSARY 170.00 -
TO TRANSFER OF FRONT FENDER NOT NECESSARY 38000 -
FITTINGS ATTACHMENT AND PERFORM WATER
SEEPAGE TEST
TO VACUUM REPLACE REFIX AND RECHARGE AIR NOT NECESSARY 380.00 -
CONDENSER
TO REPLACE REFIX AND TOP UP COOLANT FOR NOT MECESSARY 170.00 -
RADIATOR
TO VACUUM REPLACE REFIX AND RECHARGE AIR NOT NECESSARY 170.00 -
INTERCOOLER.
10,710.00 1,550.00

Report Ref No. CS/EGI18008362/K1vd3n2
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GRAND TOTAL | 27,268.04 1.?!::55]
RECOMMENDED COST OF REPAIRS [ | [ 7.703.50)
Report Ref No. CS/EGI18008962/K 1vd3n2
KALVIN ANG WEI KUN ADRIAN LING WAI PING
Automotive Assessor | Investigalor B.Eng. AMSOEAMIRTE AMSAE-A M.MATAI

Licensed Appraiser

DIBCLAIMERN OF LIABILITY T0 THIRD PARTIES:- This Rsport s made sslely for he s st benef of e Clisn named on the from page of tkis Repart.




